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December 7, 2018
VIA EMAIL AND COURIER

Ms. Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street
P.O. Box 2319

Suite 2700

Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: Cancellation of Electricity Wholesaler Licence EW-2015-0031 — Chubu TT Energy
Management Inc.

We are counsel to Chubu TT Energy Management Inc. (“Chubu”). Pursuant to subsection
77(5) of the Ontario Energy Board Act, 1998, Chubu hereby requests that the Ontario Energy
Board (the “Board”) cancel its Electricity Wholesaler Licence EW-2015-0031 issued on March
19, 2015.

Chubu further requests that the Board please provide confirmation in writing of the cancellation
of the licence.

Please contact the undersigned if you have any questions in relation to the foregoing.

Yours truly,
Christopher Zawadzki

Cc: Emma Coyle, Chief Compliance Officer, Goreway Power Station
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